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DOCUMENT 00911 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

Issued:  March 15, 2016 

Dry Creek Habitat Enhancement Phase II (Part 1) 

FROM: Sonoma County Water Agency 
404 Aviation Boulevard 
Santa Rosa, CA 95403-9019 

TO: Prospective Bidders 

This Addendum forms a part of and modifies the Project Manual dated February 2016.  Bidder shall 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in Document 00400 (Bid Form). 

Modified text is indicated as follows:  double underline designates text to be inserted; strikethrough 
designates text to be deleted. 

Addendum Number 1 consists of 7 pages (size 8 ½” x 11”) and 0 revised Drawings. 

I. General Changes 

A. No changes. 

II. Changes to Prior Addenda

A. N/A

III. Changes to Introductory Information and Bidding Requirements

A. Document 00010 (Table of Contents):
1. Modify BIDDING REQUIREMENTS Paragraph as follows:

Document Title 
00100 Advertisement for Bids 
00200 Instructions to Bidders 
00202 Pre-Bid Site Visit Vicinity Map 
00203 Bid Submittal Vicinity Map 
00204 Large Woody Debris Off-Site Stockpile Location Map 

B. Document 00100 (Advertisement for Bids) 
1. Modify Paragraph 7 as follows:

Owner is in the process of acquiring the rights-of-way indicated.  Owner may elect to
issue a Notice to Proceed for only those portions or elements of the Project that Owner
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has secured necessary 2016 construction season rights-of-way from Property Owners 
H.D.D., LLC; Meyer; and F. Carlson.  Area C and Lands of Meyer Agricultural Access 
from Dry Creek Road shall be constructed in 2016.In the event that Owner is unable to 
acquire all of the rights-of-way required for the Project by the anticipated date of 
issuance of Notice to Proceed, then,  
 
Owner anticipates issuance of a separate Notice to Proceed for the remaining portions of 
the Pproject, not included constructed in the 2016Notice to Proceed, shallto be 
constructed in the 2017 construction season; provided Owner has secured the necessary 
rights-of-way by that time. 
 

2. Modify Paragraph 8 as follows: 
MANDATORY PRE-BID SITE VISIT.  Owner will conduct Pre-Bid Site Visits as follows: 

Time Day Date Location 
10:00 a.m. Tuesday March 1, 2016 

 
5258 Dry Creek 
Road, Healdsburg, 
CA 

2:00 p.m. Thursday March 3, 2016  5258 Dry Creek 
Road, Healdsburg, 
CA 

10:00 a.m. Friday  March 18, 2016 5258 Dry Creek 
Road, Healdsburg, 
CA 

 
3. Modify Paragraph 12 as follows: 

12. BID SUBMISSION.  Sealed Bids will be received at Owner’s Office (see paragraph 5) 
until 2:00 p.m., TuesdayThursday, March 2231, 2016.  Owner’s staff will determine 
official time and will call out the designated time in the Bid reception area of 
Owner’s Office, stating that the period for accepting Bids is closed.  The Bid 
opening will be in accordance with procedures set forth in Document 00200 
(Instructions to Bidders). 

 

C. Document 00200 (Instructions to Bidders) 
1. Modify Paragraph 5 as follows: 

A. Owner will conduct Pre-Bid Site Visits at the times and locations listed. 
 

Time Day Date Location 
10:00 a.m. Tuesday March 1, 2016 

 
5258 Dry Creek 
Road, Healdsburg, 
CA 

2:00 p.m. Thursday March 3, 2016  5258 Dry Creek 
Road, Healdsburg, 
CA 

10:00 a.m.  Friday March 18, 2016 5258 Dry Creek 
Road, Healdsburg, 
CA 
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2. Modify Paragraph 21 as follows: 

A. Sealed Bids will be received on TuesdayThursday, March 3122, 2016, at Owner’s 
Office at the address listed in paragraph 2, Contact Information, and as shown in 
the map provided in Document 00203 (Bid Submittal Vicinity Map). 

 

D. Insert the following: 
1. Document 00204 Large Woody Debris Off-Site Stockpile Location Map 

 

E. Document 00450 (Statement of Qualifications for Construction Work): 
1. Modify 1.A.3 as follows:   

3. Bidders must demonstrate successful experience with type of work of this Project, 
to include, within the past sevenfive years, completed twothree projects of a 
similar nature and complexity with a contract dollar amount of at least 
$1,500,000$2,000,000 each.  For the definition of “similar nature and complexity” 
see Attachment C, PART D: “EXPERIENCE OF PRIME CONTRACTOR” of this 
Section 00450.  

2. Modify 1.B.3.a as follows: 
a. Riparian Restoration Subcontractor must demonstrate successful experience with 

type of work of this Project, including completion of three two projects of similar 
nature and complexity within the past five seven years. 

3. Modify PART D:  EXPERIENCE OF PRIME CONTRACTOR as follows: 
Qualifying Projects.  List three two construction projects of a similar nature and 
complexity, completed within the past five seven years, with a contract dollar amount of 
at least $2,000,0001,500,000 each.  

For a project to be considered of similar nature and complexity for this subparagraph, it 
must include: 

1. Grading of at least 10,000 cubic yards 
2. Control of water during construction (and specifically measures intended to be used 

for this Project), including:  
a. Diverting flows of 50 cfs or greater around work areas using bypass pipelines 

and cofferdams 
b.a. Isolation of work areas using sheet piling, cofferdams or other barriers 
c.b. Local dewatering of saturated conditions.   
 

4. Modify PART E:  EXPERIENCE OF DESIGNATED SUBCONTRACTOR(S) as follows: 
Qualifying Projects.  List three two projects of a similar nature and complexity 
completed within the past five seven years. For a project to be considered of similar 
nature and complexity for this subparagraph, it must include:    

II. Changes to Contracting Requirements 

A. No changes. 
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III. Changes to Conditions of the Contract  

A. Document 00800 (Supplementary Conditions): 
1. Delete Paragraph 2.A.4.2.D Builders Risk in its entirety. 

IV. Changes to Specifications 

A. Document 01100 (Summary) 
1. Modify Paragraph 1.16 as follows: 

Owner is in the process of acquiring the rights-of-way indicated.  Owner may elect to 
issue a Notice to Proceed for only those portions or elements of the Project that Owner 
has secured necessary 2016 construction season rights-of-way from Property Owners 
H.D.D., LLC; Meyer; and F. Carlson.   Area C and Lands of Meyer Agricultural Access 
from Dry Creek Road shall be constructed in 2016.   In the event that Owner is unable to 
acquire all of the rights-of-way required for the Project by the anticipated date of 
issuance of Notice to Proceed, then,  
Owner anticipates issuance of a separate Notice to Proceed for the remaining portions of 
the pProject, not included constructed in the 2016Notice to Proceed, to be constructed in 
the 2017 construction season; provided Owner has secured the necessary rights-of-way 
by that time. 

B. Section 02231 (Clearing and Grubbing) 
1. Modify Paragraph 3.2.B as follows and renumber remaining paragraphs accordingly: 

B. Clear other areas within the Project, Staging Area(s), and Access Route(s) limits as 
necessary to complete the Work. 
1. Includes vines and vineyard infrastructure. 

 

V. Changes to Drawings 

A. No changes. 

VI. Question(s)/Answer(s) 

Owner's responses to Bidder questions shall be for the purposes of interpretation and 
clarification of the Contract Documents only, and shall not be construed as changing, 
superseding, or contradicting any express term in the Contract Documents.  If any Bidder 
believes that a response to a question warrants a change in any term in the Contract Documents, 
the Bidder shall so request the change be made in writing addressed to Owner and received no 
later than the latest date for submitting Bidder questions.  In the absence of a change in any 
term of the Contract Documents, the express terms of the Contract Documents shall have 
precedence.  Bidder questions are listed below verbatim. 

A. We have significant experience constructing streambed restoration, realignment, and bank 
protection projects, but we are concerned that we could be disqualified because our similar 
project experience addressing control of water does not meet the 50 cfs threshold, and some 
of our “similar” projects were constructed more than five years ago. 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. 
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B. Can the date for submission of the Statement of Qualifications be separated from, and prior 
to, the date for submission of bids so that a potential bidder can know before submitting a 
bid that his/her firm will not be disqualified?  Given that the instream work cannot 
commence until June, it seems that there is adequate time to accommodate separate 
submission dates for the Statement of Qualifications and Bids.  

Owner’s response:  Bid per Bidding Documents. 

C. I wanted to know if there will be another site visit, I did not hear about this project until 
today and would like the opportunity to look at it. 

Owner’s response: Answered in this Addendum above.  

D. Can the Agency change the qualification requirements from work performed within the last 
5 years to 10 years since there may have not been enough creek realignment projects over 
two million dollars for the agency to get enough qualified bids?  

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. 

E. In order to promote small business and minority business participation could the 
qualifications include work done by a prime’s project management team in lieu of the 
contractor  so more minority and small business could participate as prime contractors in 
the bid process? 

Owner’s response:  Bid per Bidding Documents. 

F. Who is responsible for utility locating, capping, temporary detouring, or permanent 
retrofitting of existing utilities that are within the boundaries of the temporary access roads, 
proposed agricultural access from dry creek road, and staging areas? 

Owner’s response:  Bid per Bidding Documents. 

G. At the recent job walk we noticed there were visible irrigation lines in these areas. 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

H. Who is responsible for clearing of existing grape vines and vineyard infrastructure (posts, 
cable, etc.) within the staging areas? 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

I. Would SCWA allow for desilting basin(s)/holding pond(s) within the staging areas or roads 
next to staging areas? 

Owner’s response:  To be answered in Addendum Number 2. 

J. Which Landowners currently have an executed agreement with SCWA to allow access and 
construction activities on their properties? 
1. The answer to this question will affect sequencing of access and construction could have 

a substantial impact on pricing. 
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Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. 

K. Is it a requirement to dewater active work zones “below the ground surface to the depth of 
required excavation”? 
1. This is stated in 02240 3.1K 2 L 

Owner’s response:  Bid per Bidding Documents  

L. Is it acceptable to use angular vs. rounded Riffle Substrate material? 
1. It is specified in section 02950 that both Riffle Substrate A & B 12” – 24” rock is to be 

“Rounded”.  

Owner’s response:  To be answered in Addendum Number 2. 

2. Would rock riffle material similar to material on the First Dry Creek Demonstration 
Habitat Enhancement Project be acceptable? See Attached Picture (DC Riffle.JPG) for 
reference 

Owner’s response:  To be answered in Addendum Number 2. 

M. Is the scale on page C2 for the Agricultural Access Plan  1” = 20’? 
1. This pages graphic scale is labeled incorrectly as 1” = 10’ 

Owner’s response:  To be answered in Addendum Number 2. 

N. Will water for irrigation of installed plantings be provided by owner? 
1. It is a requirement of Part 3 of spec section 02906 to maintain an active irrigation system 

until the completion of the project. 

Owner’s response:  Bid per Bid Documents.  See Section 01500 (Temporary Facilities and 
Controls). 

O. Will irrigation system be required to be removed by contractor? 

Owner’s response:  Bid as per Bid Documents.  See Section 01500 (Temporary Facilities and 
Controls) Paragraph 1.13. 

P. Will maintenance of plantings affect the final completion date of the project (e.g. July 1st 
2017)? 
1. This may affect bonding and or retention costs for the project. 

Owner’s response:  Bid as per Bid Documents.  See Section 02906 (Planting) Paragraph 3.1.B, 
and Section 02921 (Seeding) Paragraph 3.2.A. 

Q. Two issues regarding the Dry Creek CPM specifications (Section 01320): 
1. MS Project 2007 is the designated CPM program.  Can P6 be used instead? 

Owner’s response:  Bid per Bidding Documents. 
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2. The specifications require the schedule be resource loaded but the variety and types of 
resources used on a construction project are almost endless. 
a. Can the requirement to track resources be waived for this project? 

Owner’s response:  Bid per Bidding Documents. 

b. If not, please identify the resources to be tracked. 

Owner’s response:  To be answered in Addendum Number 2 

END OF DOCUMENT 
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	Thursday
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